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DATE: November 30, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney 

All Parties of Record and the Office 

RE: Docket No. 931111-SU - Application wastewater utility 
in Franklin County by RESORT 

Docket Nc 
Franklin CG 

- Application for transfer of Certificate No. 492-S in 
TResort Village Utility, Inc. to SGI Utility, LLC. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Resort Village 
Utility, Inc. (utility) has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

10:30 am., Wednesday, December 6, 2000 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the utility’s certification and transfer 
dockets which are pending before the Codss ion .  All interested persons are encouraged 
to attend. Any person requiring an accommodation because of a physical impairment 
should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida 
Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at (800) 
955-8771 (TDD). If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer 
Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 
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Division of Regulatory Oversight (Johnson, Redemann) 
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi) 
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